Barony of Krae Glas - Minutes July 2023

Summary			
Location	ZOOM		18th Tuesday July 2023
Time	1947- Opened by Warren McArdle		
Attendance			
Officers	1. Seneschal	1. Warren McArdle	1. Present
	2. Deputy Seneschal	2. Maree Yarwood	2. Present
	3. Reeve	3. Janet Coath	3. Apologies
	4. Deputy Reeve	4. Cathy Leviston	4. Apologies
	5. Marshal	5. Stephen Davis	5. Apologies
	6. Captain of Archers	6. Claire Carpenter	6. Apologies
	7. Deputy Captain of Archers	7. Michelle Kurrie	7. N/A
	8. Rapier Marshal	8. Jason Metcalfe	8. Apologies
	9. Deputy Rapier Marshall	9. Jason Tate	9. Apologies
	10. Baron	10. Stephen Davis	10. Apologies
	11. Baroness	11. Margie Henley	11. Present
	12. Constable	12. Leanne McArdle	12. Present
	13. A+S Officer	13. Joanna Thorpe-Jones	13. Apologies
	14. Herald	14. Maree Yarwood	14. Present
	15. Web minister	15. Kevin Duong	15. Present
	16. Chronicler	16. Margie Henley	16. Present
	17. Chatelaine	17. Shona Boulton	17. Apologies
	18. Quartermaster	18. Erynn McArdle	18. Apologies
	19. St. Monica Seneschal	19. Rach Thorpe-Jones	19. Present
	20. Social Media Officer/Photographer	20. Julia Jamieson	20. N/A
Visitors			
Populace Preser	nt		

Meeting			
Description	Action & Person Responsible	<i>Comments/Status</i>	Person Seconding & Timeframe (if determined)
Previous Minutes		MOVED: Margie with adjustments	Maree
Officers (appointments and vacancy)	 A&S Officer - Joanna of Braidwood successful Armoured Marshall – Warren is to advertise. New Social Media Officer - who is also Baronial Photographer. Julia of the Ravens. (Julia Jamieson) 		
Events Summary & Fee	dback		
Other	No events		
	RECURRING EVENTS		
Bi-Monthly Archery (Noble Park Secondary)	 Coming up next weekend. Appears to have a bit of interest. 		
Thursday Night Training (Noble Park Scout Hall)	 Close to 10 people in regular attendance. Shift of mentality for fighters. Cost is almost breaking even with the hall hire. 		
Expenses		1	
None	No expenses outstanding.		
Upcoming Events			

Proposed Events:	 Solmonath III Day of Honour Royal Soiree Inter-College War pirate/rapier/boffer Day of Champions 	[Pending Proposal] [Pending Approval/Submission] [Pending Time]	
1. Solmonath III (Maree)	 Crafthall - Mud and Cakes Theme A&S Heavy and Rapier Wheelbarrow/Plough races 	Still under Proposal. Potentially postponed to next year.	August 12th
2. Day of Honour (Leanne/Brechin)	 Leanne to chat with the rest of Brechin to work out if they will run it. Plan to post to the media needing to put in Bid. Currently no hands put up. Day of Honour Ball suggested. Usually tournaments with heavy/rapier for 2 hrs each. Point style system. 	Will not occur this year.	On Barony Birthday on 27th August.
3. Royal Soiree/Welcome (Leanne/Margie)	 Upcoming Royal visit from Her Majesty. May be run on a normal Thursday Night event instead of Training. Marg to speak with Bart (royal liaison). Leanne has volunteered as backup. Margie will know if available at the end of August. SH have a deposit paid for Guilford Park Games - Heraldic Twister 		5th October 2023.
4. Inter-College War (St. Monica)	 Venue is Camp Warringal, north of Melbourne. Site of ICW2017. Baroness Eleanor of Stormhold is offering assistance. 		22nd-26th of September.

	ICW Insurance	
	 Will run under Monash University insurance. No levy but will need to do booking form under the College Will be sent once the application is accepted. Considering upcoming reasons for war. Will need Baronial Rapier Marshal for statutory declaration issue. This will need to be passed to Putter as well for College Marshal. Will be focusing on exams upcoming. 	
5. 'pirate/rapier/boffer (Lisette and Ness)	- No information has been settled yet.	9th September
6. Day of Champions	 Ongoing discussions. Input sought from the populace. Contact Warren if interested. Camping event idea floated. 	
Other business		
Event Awareness	 Stormhold Celebration 35th Birthday - Nothing Planned. Summer - Baron Challenge to Ynys Fawr - Tidal Boundaries - Torquay Request to run a kingdom event We are not in a position currently to run our own events due to lack of experienced stewards. 	

Noble Park Scout Hall, refers to the <i>City Of Greater</i> <i>Dandenong District Scout</i> <i>Centre</i> from hereinafter. Next to Noble Park station.	 Maintenance: Kitchen work TBA. We may offer to buy a new stove/oven as the current one is too small for our needs. Michael is back from England. Asked us to move armour/equipment. Front ramp - Waldo will give quotes to Scouts to fix. Electricity – is coming to do wiring in the kitchen and will install electricity to the East side of the hall. Door to the storeroom is breaking apart. Oven - has to be taken to council to be agreed upon. Hinge and Gate - paid for. Shipping crate - conversation to clear and store inside will be in future. 	Proposal for an oven that will suffice that will stay and be gifted to the scout hall. - \$600 budget. Scouts Victoria did not feel comfortable with such a large sum of money.
Other	 New KG Communication Strategy New Instagram 'scakraeglas' Details for College Social Media Officer to talk with KG Social Media Officer will be sent and shared. 	
Officer reports		
General Business	 May Fix the second set of thrones. Issue was finding equivalent wood, one small and large. Budget: 100\$. List field rope 	
Reeve (Janet)	 Account balances as at end June 2023 were: Community Solutions One account \$2,622.51 Cash Reserve B account \$8,467.36 No cash reserve or floats are outstanding. Xero is fully reconciled to the end of June 2023. 	No event reports outstanding. Your Reeve is happy.

Marshal (Stephen)	 Dropbox is up to date with bank statements and almost up to date with sign in sheets. Just missing the sign in from Thursday Night Training from the 29th June. Armour workshop. Collegians are working on their own armour for the moment. Jon is handling helmets. 		
Rapier (Jason Metcalfe)	Nothing to report.		
A&S (Joanna of Braidwood)	Joanna of Braidwood has been successful and will be informed shortly.	Kingdom A&S Officer is happy Krae Glas is now a working Barony again.	
Webminister (Kevin)	 Jason Metcalfe has volunteered assistance. Discussion is being made on Chronicler and Webwright. 		
Herald (Maree)	Lots of interest in names and sources. - College - 2 emails from ffrida. - 2 Collegians submitted. - Commentary suggests they will pass. - Jeffrey - registered name - Jeffrey de Barde to a new name.		
Constable (Leanne)	Second Square has still not been located.		
Chronicler (Margie)	No Chronicle published.	"I am still posting to FB sites trying to create interest and engagement."	
St Monica (Rachel)	Reeve, Chronicler, Chatelaine reports are in.		

Next meeting	Saturday 12 August 2023 Noble Park Hall	
Meeting closed at	2100	
B&B (Jon and Margie)	 30th Ynys Fawr with Queen, so far no contact from the populace about event ideas. Baronial Rings have been returned and in the box with the Coronets. Jon will be unavailable for some time due to commitments but will be available for weekend events. Royal Crockery Alex the Potter (Flaming Gargoyle Pottery) has accepted and paid. [Retroactive: After Meeting] The crockery sets for visiting royalty are done. Just need to get them to Melbourne from Canberra. Julia will be picking it up. 	
Chatelaine (Shona)	Heading over Pennsic and will talk to other Chatelaines to write and see how other Kingdoms operate.	
Quartermaster (Erynn)	 Warren has 4 from Barony Jon mentions that a willing seller is wanting to sell equipment and gear to make arrows. Things have been cleaned further. 	
Captain of Archers (Claire)	 skilled people to train people. Arrow making class in future. Loaner bows. 	
	 Seneschal will reach out and teach the SCA reporting system. HEAVY Roster to be made so College can have marshalls and higher 	